From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 1:21 PM

To: Naila <naila@ctc.org.pk> (naila@ctc.org.pk)

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem; Ayesha Naeem
Subject: FW: [EXT] Termination of Mr. Hazrat Ullah

Dear Naila,
Please proceed further as endorsed by PTL.

Best Regards,
khalida

From: PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 1:18 PM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Termination of Mr. Hazrat Ullah

Dear Khalida,
Termination is approved.

Best regards,
Matthias

From: PARVEEN, Khalida

Sent: Thursday, 29 April 2021 12:23 PM

To: PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] Termination of Mr. Hazrat Ullah

Dear Matthias,

Kindly review and advise on the request of CTC to terminate the contract of Mr Hazrat ullah, UCPO from
KPK, on account of dual job.

Provincial Team Lead has already approved his termination based on the evidence provided for receiving
of salary in his name from Department of education. His response to show cause is also attached ; he is
providing misleading statement although he has received salary for the month of March, 2021.

Best Regards,

khalida
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From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 4:34 PM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>;
'Sarah Farooqui' <sarah@ctc.org.pk>; majid@ctc.org.pk; irfan@ctc.org.pk; 'Ayesha Naeem'
<ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: [EXT] Termination of Mr. Hazrat Ullah

Dear Ms. Khalida,

Reference to the below approval of the WHO PO, Federal Office kind approval is requested to
terminate Mr. Hazrat Ullah -UCPO ( KP) on account of dual job.

Mr. Hazat Ullah has been working as PTC Teacher in the Department of Education and his salary slip for
the month of March 2021 is attached for reference.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Naila Nizam

Project Manager

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: $92-51-111-111-920, Cell: Cell:0345-8566181

From: Ayesha Naeem [mailto:ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk]
Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 2:00 pm

From: KHAN, Faizan [mailto:khanfai@who.int]

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 1:52 PM

To: Ayesha Naeem

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem; Naila Nizam

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Reply to Show cause Notice (dual job of UCPO Hazrat Ullah)

Dear Ayesha
Please proceed.

Regards
Faizan Khan

From: MOHAMED, Gedi

Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 1:47 PM

To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; HAYAT, Ehtesham
<hayate@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Reply to Show cause Notice (dual job of UCPO Hazrat Ullah)
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Approved
Regards,
Gedi

From: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 1:19 PM

To: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; HAYAT, Ehtesham
<hayate@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Reply to Show cause Notice (dual job of UCPO Hazrat Ullah)

Dear Sir

Your kind approval is required to terminate the contract of UCPO Mr. Hazrat Ullah (UC Ali Masjid B —
Khyber) on account of concealment of dual job. Salary slip for the month of March 2021 is attached
herewith.

Regards
Faizan Khan

From: Ayesha Naeem [mailto:ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 12:31 PM

To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; Naila Nizam
<naila@ctc.org.pk>; majid.amin@ctc.org.pk; Awais Khan <awais@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: [EXT] FW: Reply to Show cause Notice (dual job of UCPO Hazrat Ullah)

Dear Mr. Faizan and Mr. Waseem,

With reference to the subject matter, the attached response of UCPO Ali Masjid B - Mr. Hazrat
Ullah (CNIC 2120289357767) is shared hereby for your perusal. The staff member has accepted
that he had been appointed as PST but due to some issue, he had not received any salary from
the concerned department.

The salary slip of the concerned staff member for the month of March 2021 is attached herewith
from which it is evident that the subject UCPO is withdrawing salary. He has concealed his dual
job from CTC and also has provided misleading statement in response to the show cause letter.
On the basis of available evidence, it is recommended to terminate the contract of the said staff
member on account of concealment of dual job. His salary for the month of April 2021 shall also
not be released as per policy due to the aforementioned reasons.

Approval of WHO PO is requested in this regard.

In case of any further information, please contact the undersigned.
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Best Regards,

Ayesha Naeem

Project Coordinator - PTPP Project

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell: 0346-1019451

From: Hazrat Ullah [mailto:hazratullah787 @gmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 3:42 PM

To: majid.amin@ctc.org.pk

Cc: khanfai@who.int; wabbas@who.int; ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk
Subject: Reply to Show cause Notice

R/Sir,
Find the attachment as per subject cited above and also my CNIC/DOB and detail TORs of the
education department for recruitment. The limit is clearly mentioned in serial number 6.

Best wishes
Hazrat ullah UCPO Alimasjid B
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